y b)(©
From: %:IG_;_ITON GONZALEZ, [(b)(6)

To:

Subject: FW: AAPI issues
Date: 2021/04/14 20:19:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

From: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 3:20 PM

To{b)®) |
Subject: AAPI issues

Dear [ wanted to share this in advance of our meeting.

Also, I'm going to have to leave at 4:45 as an S1 DVE meeting was called then, but I hope it will
give us plenty of time to talk.

Best, K.

Katherine Culliton-Gonzalez
Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL)

U.S. Department of Homeland Securit
St. Elizabeths, West Addition,

[0)6) (office)

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our
values.

This message may contain information that is confidential, deliberative, law enforcement
sensitive and/or otherwise protected from public disclosure. If it has been sent to you in error,
please reply immediately to advise the sender of the error and then destroy this message, any
copies of this message and any printout of this message. If you are not the intended recipient of
the message, any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of the material in this
message, and any attachments to the message, is strictly forbidden. This document is for
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5),(b)(6), and/or (b)(7).

CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE {(b)(6)

Sender: NG)

Recipient:




b)(6)

Sent Date: 2021/04/14 20:19:49
Delivered Date: 2021/04/14 20:19:00



ABDELALL, BRENDA |©)©) |
From: [(b)(6)

CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE fD)(6) |
To: [b)(©6)

Mina, Peter|(®)(6) |
b)(6)

Porto, Victoria f(0)(6) |
cc:[o)6)

Venture, Veronica|(b)(6) |
b)(6)

Subject: Re: 90 Day Accomplishments Final Draft
Date: 2021/04/27 16:16:43
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

My apologies for any typos. I was working swiftly, but I should have

From: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE {b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 12:06:54 PM

To: ABDELALL, BRENDA {(b)(ﬁ)

Cc: Mina, Peter {b)(6) |Porto, Victoria|b)6) | Venture,
Veronica b)) |

Subject: RE: 90 Day Accomplishments Final Draft

I’m correcting typos in the CE section.. will be done soon. Would appreciate managers catching
these things for us.

From: ABDELALL, BRENDA[®® |
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 12:02 PM
To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE {®© |

Cc: Mina, Peterl(b)(ﬁ) |Porto, Victoria[b)(®) | Venture,
Veronica [b)6) I

Subject: 950 Day Accomplishments Final Draft

Good morning — Please see attached and below a revised and shortened summary of the 90 day
accomplishments.

OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND CIVIL LIBERTIES (CRCL)
90 DAY ACCOMPLISHMENTS
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b)(5)

ABDELALL, BRENDA Jb)(6)

Sender: [b)(6)

CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE [b)(6)

(b)(6)

Mina, Peterfnv@

(0)(6)

Recipient: 4 s, Victoria Jo)(6)

(0)(6)

Venture, Veronica J(b)(6)

b)(6)

Sent Date: 2021/04/27 16:16:43

Message Flags: Unsent



. ABDELALL, BRENDA [()(6) |

From: Fb)(ﬁ)

CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE fb)(6) |
(b)(8)

(0)(6)

To:

Mina, Peter |P)(6) |
b)(6)

Venture, Veronica [?)6) |
Cc: |b)(6)

Porto, Victoria [(P)(6) |
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: 11:50 DVE Hearing Prep - update on DVE lexicon issues
Date: 2021/05/05 16:20:00

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thanks —|(b)(5)

(0)(5)

Brenda Abdelall, DHS/CRCL Senior Advisor
M: [)(6) |

From: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE |(b)(5) |
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:11 PM

To:[b)6) |
Cc: Mina, Peter[B)®) | Venture, Veronica [0)©)
Porto, Victoria [D® | ABDELALL, BRENDA [0)©)

Subject: RE: 11:50 DVE Hearing Prep - update on DVE lexicon issues
Sorry this was last minute.

Using this email chain to also update you that S1 is being advised to change our terminology
from DVE to DT, to align with DOJ and possibly the WH.



b)(5)

From: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:49 AM
Toj(b)(5)
Cc: Peter Mina I(b)@ | Venture, Veronica
[©)5) [Porto, Victoria |(b)(5) |
Subject: FW: 11:50 DVE Hearing Prep

Hi can someone send me any testimony we saw about the S1 DVE hearing. It would help me in
this meeting at 11:50. Thanks!

ABDELALL, BRENDA [)©) |

Sender: [0)5)

CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE [(b)(5) |
b)(3)

Recipient:" 0. =0 ter[D)®) |
(b)(5)

Venture, Veronical(b)(5) |
b)(5)

Porto, Victoria [b)(5) [
b){5)

Sent Date: 2021/05/05 16:20:25
Delivered Date: 2021/05/05 16:20:00



